DATE: June 27, 2019

TO: School Board

FROM: Steven Massey, Ed.D.
Superintendent

SUBJECT: GIFTSTO THE DISTRICT

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831

Agenda Item 8

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “...receive, for the benefit of the district,
bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated. In that behalf, the
board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.”

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with
appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors:

Donation

Donor

$345.36

FL Girls’ Lacrosse
Boosters

To FLHS girls’ lacrosse for payment toward a coach
bus trip to Grand Rapids

Pediatric Pneumatic

Jenelle Slater, Lino

To Wyoming Elementary physical therapy to aid

Stander w/tray Lakes therapy goals for students — valued at $1,800.00
$100.00 Allina Health To Forest View Elementary for school
Community Shares | programs/supplies
of MN
$500.00 Jesse R Johnson To FLAS for Hall of Fame expenses
Insurance Agency,
FL
$500.00 Community To FLAS for Hall of Fame expenses
Scholarship

Foundation, FL

Alto saxophone

Maloney family,
Stacy, MN

To FLAMS music department for student unable to
afford — valued at $200.00

$250.00 FL Dugout Club, To FLHS baseball for payment toward coach bus trip
FL to Duluth
$1,433.10 FL Dugout Club, To FLHS baseball for payment of baseball pants

FL

(uniform)

TOTAL: $5,128.46
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